Prague
Sept. 22. 1865
Dear Sir
I have only just received

your note of the 7th inst. I am
very desirous of promoting the
abolition of the remaining exclusions
of evidence, and will certainly
support in Parliament any
movement for that purpose.2
But it is out of my power to

attend the approaching meeting

of the Social Science Association3
or to write a paper on the
question, nor can I even, at
present, think of any person
to whom I could advise you to
apply.4 Very few persons except
lawyers have turned their
attention to the question. I am
Dear Sir
yours very faithfully
J.S. Mill
A. J. Williams, Esq
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